Swapnil Sutar

From: shanthy@mrtradelinks.com

Sent: 19 April 2024 15:25

To: Swapnil Sutar

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman; rajesh@mrtradelinks.com
Subject: Re: Need quote - MALS-2324-00088

Importance: High

Dear Swapnil Ji,
As discussed,please see below our revised/best offer :-

EX- DELHI PRICE FOR 5 NOS — Rs. 48,000/-
GST@ 18% EXTRA

LOCAL COURIER CHARGES WILL BE EXTRA..

Please send us your PO &Payment so that we can deliver the same
as early as possible.

Thanks & Regards,

Shanthy
UMR TRADE LINKS PVT.LTD.
09871991451

From: Swapnil Sutar

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 2:28 PM

To: 'shanthy@mrtradelinks.com'

Cc: Sandeep Bhat ; Abdul Rehman ; rajesh@mrtradelinks.com
Subject: RE: Need quote - MALS-2324-00088

Dear Shanthy,
Please share no regret cost.



Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
B | & +91 9987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: shanthy@mrtradelinks.com <shanthy@mrtradelinks.com>

Sent: 06 April 2024 13:23

To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; rajesh@mrtradelinks.com
Subject: Re: Need quote - MALS-2324-00088

Importance: High

Dear Swapnil Ji,
Please see below our offer for your requirements:-

food warmer hanging lamp
brand : Taikong- Hong Kong
power : 250 watt

diameter: 190mm

height : 600 — 1800mm
Commercial Stainless Steel
single head lamp

Food Heating Preservation Lamp
Copper plated.

EX- DELHI PRICE FOR 5 NOS — Rs. 50,000/-
mailto:GST@19%25 EXTRA

LOCAL COURIER CHARGES WILL BE EXTRA .
Thanks & Regards,

Shanthy



UMR TRADE LINKS PVT.LTD.
09871991451

From: Swapnil Sutar

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 3:59 PM

To: shanthy@mrtradelinks.com

Cc: Sandeep Bhat ; Abdul Rehman
Subject: Need quote - MALS-2324-00088

Dear Shanthy,
Please share the quote for Heat lamp for copper Single.

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
H | & +919987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



